Faculty Senate MeetingAgenda

TuesdayNovember 10, 2020, 3.30 ±5.30 pm CST

Via ZOOM:

https://slu.zoom.us/j/94647880679?pwd=WUhMKzNWWHd6Mk1tdWVLZmwzaFF3UT09

Password307608 Onetap mobile +13126266799,94647880679#\$ (Chicago) +19292056099,94647880679#\$ (New York)

Pleasenote that each meeting will be recorded for the purpose of note taking and attendance Recording swill not be shared outside of the Faculty Senate Executive Committee.

Please note that Zoom offers closed caption in the text on their slides, so that we ware ADA compliant.

There will not be a roll call. Names of participants are recorded in Zoom. If you send a proxy, please let the FS Secretary Keon Gilbert know in advance the name of your proxy. Thank you.

1. Call to Order	3.30 pm
2. Moment of Silent Reflection	3.31
3. Approval ofOctoberMinutes(sent separate)ly	3.33
4. FS Presiden¶ R∕eport(Ruth Evans)	3.35

7. Reports fromSenateStandingCommittees:

- 4.40
- i. Budget and Finance Committee (Theodosios Alexander)
- ii. Compensation and Fringe Benefits Committee (Chris Sebelski)
- iii. Governance Committe(Wynne Moskop and Kathy Kienstra)
- iv. AcademicAffairs Committee (Sally Beth Lyon and Sherry Bicklein)

11. Adjournment

5.30

RE 11/09/2020

Faculty Senate Meeting Minutes October 13, 2020 Zoom Meeting

- a single proposal and will likely not be resolved until end of the academic year.
- c. University center policy will be developed by the Office of the Provost and may be sent to the University Policy Review Committee December 2020.
- d. Search committee for VP for Information Technology with three faculty reps
- e. VP for Student Development with Doug Williams as Chair
- f. Students have made demands on addressing systemic racism
 - i. Curriculum changes will be reviewed by an ad-hoc committee
- g. Faculty are encouraged to get a flu shot
- 5. <u>National Assessmentof Collegiate Campus Climates</u> (NACCC) Survey: Taylor Stalling, Sophomore

NACCC will be campus climate around racial diversity and inclusion to address student concerns around justice and racial climate. This survey will help to take a data informed approach. There is a committee to help manage the distribution of the survey and encouraging students in many ways including faculty encourage

October 29-November 19h.

Q: Can the survey be taken on the phone?

A: Yes

Q: Will there be any incentives provided for students?

A: There will be 100 students selected to receive flex dollars and maybe a grand raffle.

Q: Can medical students take it?

A: Only undergraduate students

6. Academic Portfolio Review Overview : Interim Provost Michael Lewis

https://www.slu.edu/news /announcements/2020/october/academic - portfolio -review-update.php

Provided a brief review of the background of academic program review process to 3 V X Q V H W $^\prime$ V R P H S U R J U D P V W R L Q L W L D W H D U H F X U U L Q J programs more formally and routinely.

APRC was established in 2019 by Provost Gillis. This pocess was not intended to be purely focused on cost savings.

Students who participated have graduated and will not be replaced

Early focus was on developing metrics, data definitions, data acquisition, data accuracy, data time periods. Most data are captured by Institutional Research Undergraduate Programs: 3-year average of degrees granted, 3year average of program matriculants

A: It includes many categories that are not explicitly listed, utilities, personnel that are in non-academic units, athletics, interest paid for recently buildings, etc. Financial auditors help to reconcile all expenses for overhead.

Q: What is the timing faculty can offer for suggestions or recommendations regarding academic program review before the next Board of Trustee meeting? Will there be recommendations that include termination of faculty and how can an alternative plan to the BOT?

A: Will stay out of the details until recommendations are final. Will not receive recommendations until December 1, 2020 and will be sensitive to these needs and to

SLUCARE and SSM hired companies to find resolve the AAA agreement and has to be resolved by December 21, 2020

Q: Will finances break even by the end of the calendar year?What are some issues with the AAA agreement?

A: The projected loss is lower than projected. Volume of patients seen is increasing and if the trajectory continues there may be positive returns. The AAA agreement is stalled over costs for areas like continuing medical education and other administrative costs and costs for RDU productivity.

Q: Will there be a restoration of the 5 % salary reduction that was given to SOM faculty?

A: It is not clear. The financial gap needs to be closed. There is recognition also that faculty pay is lower than the national average.

Q: Did the BoT offer any strategies to hire for the opening positions?

A: BoT discussed this issue and different models to address these. One is to possibly make interim chairs permanent chairs. Outside candidates may include other costs, as they are requesting start-up packages.

- iv. Governance Committee by Wynne Moskop and Kathy Kienstra: Report received and sent Charges are provided in the written report with updates and progress.
- 9. Reports from Faculty Assemblies/Councils
 CASby Anneke Bart and Scott Ragland: a motion was passed regarding the staffing of the diversity committee:

28th email informed President Evans that there will be a pause in the preparation of the working draft and there will be a consultative process to finalize the policy.

Comment: The faculty involved will help provide review and key information from the Donor Influence report to help inform that development of the gift policy.

(ii) 2020 awardees of the Norman A. White Award for Engaged Scholarship and Service Amber Johnson and Kira Banks and the John A. Slosar Shared Governance Award: Stepd3 ETt